U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for Immigration Review

Office of the General Counsel

5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2600
Falls Church, Virginia 22041

September 22, 2015

MEMORANDUM TO: Lynn Murray
Department Clearance Officer
Department of Justice

FROM: Christina Baptista
Associate General Counsel
Executive Office for Immigration Review

SUBJECT: Request for Approval of a New Collection for the Unfair
Immigration-Related Employment Practices Complaint Form

Attached are the final documents needed to process the information collection request
(ICR) for the Unfair Immigration-Related Employment Practices Complaint Form (EOIR-58), as
required for certification and submission to the Office of Management and Budget. The purpose
of the information collection is to allow individuals who believe they have suffered employment
discrimination in violation of INA § 274B to file a complaint directly with EOIR’s Office of the
Chief Administrative Hearing Officer (OCAHO).

EOIR received a public comment during the 30-day Federal Register comment period.
Attached please find a revised supporting statement addressing that comment, and a revised
Form EOIR-58 incorporating changes pursuant to the commenter’s suggestions.

If you have any questions concerning this ICR, please contact Christina Baptista at
(703) 305-0992 or at Christina.Baptista@usdoj.gov. Thank you very much for all of your
assistance.
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